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From: Ro~yFuhrrnelster eorodance with the F of Information Act.
'To: -CheToe,Sims; Gray, Mel
Datw. •."' 2007 2:58:02 PM FOIAJPA -

Subject:. Pech Bottom Security Allegation

: ,have'looked tfreui;0the-Branch 4 allegation information on the G drive and compared the information in
the appro0•i3t&e ,tgitIon files against the assertions in RI-2007-A-0040 U

-here are my results: Ou of Scope

fear of retatiation against security guards was previously investigated as part of allegation nd
Was not .ot~btated

Out of Scope

Sleeping in the BREs was loked at as part of allegatic nd was
not substa'*.,td'

Out of Scope

security force overtime and fatigue issues were reviewed as part of allegation
.and not subs ,anad _

'The letter Is Inconsistent with itself. On the first page, in third paragraph It states "The officers ... want to
,repport thatoý nurmierous occasions they have witnessed security officers in Bullet Resistant Enclosure'
.(JBRE) toAors g ... and In suggestoin 4 on page 2 states "They recline in a chair or lie on the floor,
"". .out of slght~.'e*,g protected from discovery by sitting or lying on the BRE hatch door." These two
statoment0,csn'ritboth be true.

Since the indiyidual states that the NRC is aware of guards sleeping and doesn't want to find out about it
we need- to refer this' assertion of wrongdoing to the Inspector General.

Since the individuat further states "I do not want the NRC or it's [sic] agents to contact me in any manner.
Ri- would -appW2alproprlate to close this allegation after referral to OIG.

CC. Sharon Johnson; Smith, Gregory; Urban, Richard

!i' ...


